BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551, that the Board of
Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on August 18, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via videoconference.

This meeting will be held via videoconference in accordance with the Office of the
Governor’s March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration, as extended. No physical
meeting space will be available.

Members of the public may listen to and participate in the meeting via videoconference or
conference call. To participate in the meeting, please g0 to
https://global.cotomeeting.com/join/852955725 or dial toll-free 1-866-899-4679, and enter the
following Code 852-955-725.

Any citizen having interest in these matters is invited to participate in the call at the
designated times. Any citizen wishing to provide public comment on any agenda or non-agenda
item must notify the District prior to the Board meeting by emailing Stefanie Albright at
salbright@lglawfirm.com. At the presiding officer’s discretion, speakers will be limited to three
minutes to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

1. Receive public comments.
2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the July 14, 2020 regular meeting.
3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District’s

Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:
a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;
¢. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

4. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding amendments to budget for 2019-2020 fiscal year.

5. Discuss, consider, and take action on planning, design, and construction of Amenity Center
Lot improvements, including authorizing projects relating to:

a. Amenity Center improvements;

b. Landscaping of Amenity Center Lot improvements and other facilities, and

8102027 1



authorization of projects relating to same;
Construction and improvement of parking lots; and

d. Funding of a, b, and/or ¢ above between the District and the HOA, including the
questions posed by the HOA Board.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding District budget for fiscal year 2020-2021.

7. Discuss, consider and take action on 2020 tax rate, set date for public hearing on the tax rate,
and authorize publication of notice of public hearing on the tax rate.

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding engagement of West, Davis, and Company
regarding financial audit of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020.

9. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding renewal/ratification of renewal of Director
Bonds.

10. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the Belvedere

Homeowners’ Association (“HOA™) and from the HOA liaison to the District.

11. Discuss, consider, and take action on current and proposed facilities owned or maintained by
the District, including existing and future trail facilities.

12.  Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District’s Engineer, including:

a. Application to the TCEQ regarding change in scope for use of recreational bond
proceeds; and

b. Contract for Quarterly Trail Maintenance.

13. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding drainage facilities, maintenance, and repair
including:
a. Recommendation on handling of resident/builder impacts to drainage
ditches/easements.
14. Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov’t Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the 14th day of August, 2020.

(SEAL) Attorney for the District

e s e s e s ke sk s s st e st s s e st e s s st ok s ot s ot sk ot st sk st ke sk sk ok s ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk o skt s st s st sk s st ok sk st skt sk ook skt stk stk ok kool ok ok

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8102027 2



Agenda Item No. 2
Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the
minutes of the July 14, 2020 regular meeting.



MINUTES OF MEETING
OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

0N O LON LD L

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held remotely on July 14, 2020, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The
meeting was held remotely via videoconference call in accordance with the Governor’s
March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response to the
current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration. No physical meeting space
was made available. The public was provided a toll-free number to call in and participate in
the meeting. The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Director

Ronald Ubertini Director

Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All above-referenced members of the Board were present via videoconference, thus
constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. All Directors voted on all matters that came
before the Board. Also participating by videoconference or telephone were Cathy Mitchell and
Jason Baze with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc.; Stefanie Albright, Attorney and Christina
Thompson, Paralegal with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.; Lee Blanton, Tom Wiles,
and Mark Greene on behalf of the Belvedere Homeowners Association (“HOA”).

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that the Board would
receive public comments. No comments from the public were received by the Board.

Next, Director Golde announced the Board would take action concerning the qualifying of
newly elected directors. Ms. Albright noted that her office was in receipt of Director Clifford’s
and Director Ubertini’s Statements of Officer and Oaths of Office and that these individuals have
been duly sworn in as Directors.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the election of new officers. Upon
motion by Director Koerner, seconded by Director Golde, and unanimously carried by the
Directors present, the Board approved the election of officers as follows: Peter Golde-
President, James Koerner-Vice President, Kim Clifford-Secretary, Ronald Ubertini-
Assistant Secretary and Steven Bryson-Assistant Secretary.

8089302 1



Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider action concerning planning,
design, and construction of Amenity Center Lot improvements, including authorizing projects
relating to: (i) Amenity Center improvements; (ii) landscaping of Amenity Center Lot
improvements and other facilities, and authorization of projects relating to same; and (iii)
construction and improvement of parking lots. Director Clifford stated that the HOA Landscape
Committee representatives were in attendance to obtain input from the Board on the preliminary
landscape design prepared by Pharis Design. She noted that implementation of the landscape
project was predicated on receiving approval from the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality to allow the District to spend recreational bond funds as set forth in the District’s scope
change application that had been filed.

Next, Mr. Greene highlighted the various aspects of the preliminary design, a copy attached
as Exhibit A., including but not limited to the hardscape, planting, trail, irrigation, signage and
lighting elements, as well as the estimated costs thereof. He emphasized that a number of the
features included in the design were needed to address runoff due to the steepness of the
topography from Lakewood Ridge to the Amenity Center parking lot.

Mr. Greene noted that it was his understanding that landscaping at the Belvedere Amenity
Center (“Amenity Center”) had not been touched for approximately 12 years. He noted that the
schematic design was intended to be a master plan for the Amenity Center area as the assumed
construction budget of approximately $240,000 (combined District and HOA funds) for fiscal year
2020 was anticipated to not be sufficient to do everything reflected. Accordingly, the landscape
team had elected to propose that the work be accomplished in 2 phases. Mr. Greene stated that the
entire HOA Board supported proceeding with at least Phase 1 and, if economically feasible, with
both Phase 1 and Phase 2 concurrently.

Mr. Greene stated that the cost estimate for Phase 1 of the project would total
approximately $249,000, and included installation costs. Mr. Greene then described the additional
costs for the project not reflected in the $249,000 estimate for Phase 1, including the landscape
design contractor’s cost for providing contract administration activities and the Jones-Carter costs
for the project (i.e., the bidding process and any adjustments needed to the upper parking lot
design). Mr. Greene also mentioned the need for some additional maintenance work to be done
by the District (i.e., Amenity Center parking lot drainage, striping and tire stops) that was identified
during the design process. At Director Clifford’s request detailed discussion of these maintenance
items were deferred until later in the meeting.

With regards to the timeline for the project, Mr. Greene stated that in his opinion, a bid
package could be prepared no sooner than the end of September or early October with installation
beginning at the end of November of this year.

In response to an inquiry from the Board concerning the status of the District’s application
to the TCEQ regarding change in scope for use of recreational bond proceeds, Ms. Mitchell
reported that the District’s application was undergoing management review with the TCEQ, which
indicated that the reviewer had finished his review, written a draft report and sent it to a supervisor
for signature.

8089302 2



Director Clifford expressed her support for doing the detailed design for both Phases 1 and
2 and the solicitation of bids for Phase 1 with Phase 2 as an alternate. A lengthy discussion
ensued wherein all of the Directors agreed that the best approach would be to do Phase 1 and Phase
2 concurrently but with a number of questions regarding the funding of this project. Director
Clifford pointed out that the Board was not being asked to commit monies towards the project at
this time as the actual cost of the project would not be known until the bids were received. Rather,
she noted that the Board was being asked to commit funds towards preparation of the bid package
and to expand the scope of the detailed design to include Phase 2. Mr. Wiles stated that the
landscape architect had indicated that they would charge approximately an additional $10,000 to
complete the design work for the entire project. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Golde, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the
Board approved a change order to the Phasris Design contract for approximately $10,000.00
for completion of the detailed Phase 2 design work and authorized Jones-Carter to prepare
a bid package for Phase 1 of the landscape design project with Phase 2 as an alternate.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action regarding current and
proposed facilities owned or maintained by the District, including existing and future trail
facilities. No action was taken in connection with this item.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider the approval of the minutes of
the June 16, 2020 regular meeting. After discussion, upon motion by Director Koerner,
seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board
approved the minutes of the June 16, 2020 regular meeting as presented.

The Board next considered the bookkeeper’s report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Director Ubertini
presented the Bookkeeper’s Report, a copy attached as Exhibit B. He requested that the Board
authorize the transfer of $25,000 from the District’s Money Market Account to the District’s
General Fund Checking Account to pay invoices and to pay the list of invoices presented for
payment. After discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson,
and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved and authorized
payments of all invoices and money transfers set forth in Exhibit B attached.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District’s liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Clifford noted that the HOA Community Manager had inquired about residents and builders
adding rocks to the drainage ditches and landscaping in the easement in front of their properties.
With an increase in such activity Director Clifford proposed that the Board come up with a set of
guidelines so as to avoid materials potentially impeding the flow of stormwater and improvements
impacting the District’s ability to access and work on its facilities. After discussion, Director
Clifford volunteered to work with Jones Carter and the HOA on this issue.

Next, Director Clifford turned to the maintenance items referenced earlier in the meeting

the first of which was the striping and parking stops for the Amenity Center parking lot. She
reminded the Board that the landscape architect had inquired whether upgrades to facilities

8089302 3



surrounding the Amenity Center being proposed as part of the landscaping project were subject to
Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) or Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements,
which question had been referred to Ms. Albright. Director Clifford stated that based on Ms.
Albright’s advice Director Clifford recommended that the District service the Amenity Center
parking lot in accordance with TAS/ADA requirements. Director Clifford noted that Ms. Mitchell
had provided these requirements, which included striping and signage. Director Clifford added
that the landscape committee also recommended the addition of tire stops to protect the planting
beds. She indicated that the timing for completion of the work would be coordinated with the
landscaping project. After discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director
Koerner, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board requested the HOA
to proceed under the terms of the Joint Maintenance Agreement, which affords the HOA up
to $10,000 in authority for maintenance projects, to service the Amenity Center parking lot
in accordance with TAS/ADA requirements and do any other maintenance to the Amenity
Center parking lot that it deems necessary.

Next, Director Clifford addressed the second maintenance matter referenced earlier in the
meeting, which was the drainage of the Amenity Center parking lot. She detailed the existing state
of the drainage facilities and the water pooling problems being experienced and noted that this
work needed to be completed before the start of the landscaping project. Director Clifford stated
that this issue had been discussed briefly with Jones Carter wherein it was agreed that surveying
should be done with a goal of finding as inexpensive a solution as possible. Ms. Mitchell noted
that this surveying could be done at the same time as other survey work that was needed for some
of the Capital Improvement Projects being contemplated.

Ms. Mitchell then reminded the Board that at its last meeting, she had presented a
spreadsheet that identified projects for completion in 2020 through 2023 and was requested to
prepare a cost estimate to do the engineering design for the 2020 projects. She advised that this
engineering design cost estimate was $15,000, which included: the drainage issue on Carleton
Ridge Trail; the widening of the trail around the low hanging tree trunk behind the Amenity Center;
grading around the water feature behind the Amenity Center; and the cleanup of the trail from
Lakewood Ridge to the hardscaping outside the pool fence near the pool equipment. Ms. Mitchell
stated that this cost estimate included all the required surveying work related to these projects and
for the Amenity Center parking lot drainage issue. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Bryson, seconded by Director Clifford, and unanimously carried by the Directors present,
the Board authorized Jones-Carter to proceed with the design and surveying work for the
proposed Capital Improvement Projects slated for 2020 at a cost not to exceed $15,000 for
inclusion of these projects in the bid package for the landscaping project as an alternate as
Jones Carter deems appropriate.

Next, Ms. Mitchell stated that at the Board’s last meeting there was a request that Jones
Carter solicit proposals from companies to do regular quarterly maintenance of the trails including
raking gravel; making sure that stones lining the trail paths were cleaned up, and the cleaning out
of certain culverts. She informed the Board that TexaScapes and Austin Wood Recycling
respectfully declined to provide a proposal. Ms. Mitchell stated that WLE and Sunscape
Landscaping provided quotes for the Board’s consideration. She noted that, since these quotes
were just received immediately prior to the meeting, she had not had time to review them in detail.

8089302 4



It was agreed that she would work with the Engineering Subcommittee and provide a
recommendation to the Board at its next meeting.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,
the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th day of August, 2020.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8089302 5




Agenda Item No. 3
Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary
concerning report from the District’s Bookkeeper
and Finance Committee, including:
a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;

c. TexPool investments;
d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA

pursuant to the Joint Use and Maintenance
Agreement.



BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: AUGUST 18, 2020

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF 7/31/20 $ 13,443.62
Revenue:
Deposit Date Description Amount
8/18/2020 Transfer from Money Market $ 25,000.00
$ _ 25,000.00
Cash Balance Before Expenditures _$ 3844362
Expenditures:
Check Number Description Amount
1173 Montoya & Monzingo LLP Accounting Fees $ 1,200.00
1174 Pharis Design Amenity Center Maintenance $  2,175.00
1175 Belvedere HOA Amenity Center Maintenance  $ 16,458.70
1176 Victor Insurance Managers Insurance $ 520.00
1177 Jones & Carter inc Engineering Fees $ 7,956.25
Transfer  Belvedere - Debt Service Property Taxes $ 2,262.26
Transfer  Belveders - Debt Service Property Taxes $ 157119
Total Expenditures: $ (32,143.40)
ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF AUGUST 18, 2020 $ 6,300.22
CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED $ 5553143
Transfer  Transfer to General Fund Checking $_(25,000.00)
Total Transfers: $ (25,000.00)
ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED $ 30,531.43
CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL $ 742,241.15
TOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH $ 779,072,80
LESS : GENERAL FUND - OPERATING RESERVES $ 552,400.00

|[TOTAL GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE LESS RESERVES |$ 22667280




BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: AUGUST 18, 2020

|cAsH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

$ 191,387.96 |

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

Deposits  Transfer from Operating Checking Property Taxes
Deposits  Transfer from Operating Checking Property Taxes
Total Deposits:

ENDING CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL

$ 9,831.61

$ 2,262.26

$ 1571.19

$§  3,833.45

$ 13,665.06

$ 224,969.74

ITO'I’AL CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE

|$ 238,634.80 |




Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Investments as of June 30, 2020

Financial Account Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value Income for Purchase Purchase Maturity

Fund Institution Investment Number Ending 5/31/20 Ending 5/31/20 Ending 6/30/20 Ending 6/30/20  Yield Month Date Price date
Operating ABC Bank Money Market Deposit Account XXXX5091 $ 10549252 $ 10549252 § 80,516.36 $ 80516136 031% $ 23.84 N/A N/A N/A
Operating TexPool Local Government Investment Pool XXOOKXX0002 §  742,108.13 $ 74210913 $ 742241.15 $ 74224115 022% $ 132.02 N/A N/A N/A
Operating ABC Bank Public Funds Checking XXXX4251 $ 8,405.07 $ 8,405.07 § 29,062.82 $ 29,062.82 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Debt Service ~ ABC Bank Money Market Deposit Account XXXX4278 $§ 31892634 $ 31892634 § 321,840.59 $ 321,84059 035% $  91.87 N/A N/A N/A
Debt Service ~ TexPool Local Government Investment Pool ~ XXXXXXX0001 $  274,920.81 $  274,920.81 § 274,969.74 $ 274,969.74 0.22% §  48.93 N/A N/A N/A
Capital Projects ABC Bank Money Market Deposit Account XXXX4286 $ 206,104.07 $ 206,104.07 $§ 19132759 $ 191,327.59 0.35% $  56.02 N/A N/A N/A

Total investment retum for the quarter ending June 30, 2020 was $1,374.09 and is in line with budgetary expectations.
There are no changes to market, economic, and investment conditions that would require any changes to investment strategy.

This report is submitted in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act and the District's investment policy.

d

GefMonzingo, CPA
District Investment Officer



Revenues

Maintenance Taxes
Interest Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Solid Waste Disposal

Legal Fees

Audit Fees

Accounting Fees

Engineering Fees

Engineering Fees - Drainage Maintenance
Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Maintenance
Amenity Center Landscaping
Drainage Maintenance

Insurance

Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees
Bank Charges

Other Fees

Newspaper notices

Website Expenses

Total Expenditures

Projected Excess Revenue
Over Expenditures

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
For the Year to Date Ended August 18, 2020

Unaudited
2020
Year to Date Annual
Variance 2020 Variance
Year to Date Year to Date Favorable Annual Favorable
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) Budget (Unfavorable)
$ 250,146 $ 223,397 $ 26,749 $ 243,706 $ 6,440
6,600 5,500 1,100 6,000 600
256,746 228,897 27,849 249,706 7,040
44,760 45,000 240 45,000 240
58,804 50,417 (8,387) 55,000 (3,804)
7,500 7,500 - 7,500 -
13,200 13,200 - 14,400 1,200
44,549 16,500 (28,049) 18,000 (26,549)
- 13,750 13,750 15,000 15,000
64,516 50,417 (14,099) 55,000 (9,516)
22,776 13,750 (9,026) 15,000 (7,776)
7,146 18,333 11,187 20,000 12,854
- 18,333 18,333 20,000 20,000
3,022 3,667 645 4,000 978
2,598 4,583 1,985 5,000 2,402
- 183 183 200 200
- 92 92 100 100
- 1,833 1,833 2,000 2,000
392 - (392) - (392)
269,263 257,558 (11,705) 276,200 6,937
$ (12,517) $ (28661) $ 16,144 $ (26,494) $ 13,977

The year to date budget column has the solid waste disposal at 50% and the audit fees at 100%.




Belvedere MUD
Capital Projects Fund

Surplus
Funds
Check Amenity Center Trail Surplus Interest
Number Date Payee Improvements Improvements Funds Earnings Total
Beginning Cash Balance $ 210,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 92247.00 $ 505040 $ 347,297.40
1051 7/17/2018 T Bar M Land Services, LLC - - (18,575.00) - (18,575.00)
8/31/2018 Interest earned - - 226.46 226.46
Transfer 2/18-9/18 Engineering fees (29,736.91) - (6,285.00) - (36,021.91)
TCEQ fee - - (100.00) - (100.00)
9/30/2018  Interest earned - - - 167.36 167.36
Transfer 10/16/2018 Engineering fees (4,207.63) - - - (4,207.63)
1074 10/16/2018 Method Architecture (7,410.00) - - - (7,410.00)
Transfer 10/16/2018 JBS & TexaScape (maint) - - (23,940.00) (23,940.00)
10/22/2018 Bond expense refund - - - 153.19 153.19
10/31/2018  Interest earmned - - - 23477 234.77
11/30/2018  Interest earned - - - 244 .12 24412
12/31/2018 Interest earned - - - 223.57 223.57
1/31/2019  Interest eamed - - - 247.89 247.89
2/28/2019  Interest earned - - - 224 11 224 11
Transfer  2/14/2019  Murfee Engineering (3,237.50) - - - (3,237.50)
Transfer  3/15/2019  Murfee Engineering - (247.50) (2,043.75) - (2,291.25)
Transfer  3/19/2019  Method Architecture (6,888.75) - - - (6,888.75)
3/31/2019 Interest earned - - - 247.32 247.32
315 4/16/2019  Method Architecture (7,732.75) - - - (7,732.75)
316 4/16/2019  Murfee Engineering (2,866.34) - - - (2,866.34)
4/30/2019  Interest earned - - - 232.21 232.21
6/31/2019  Interest earned - - - 241.34 241.34
317 6/11/2019  Method Architecture (150.00) - - - (150.00)
318 6/11/2019  Murfee Engineering (2,646.88) - - - (2,646.88)
319 6/11/2019  Murfee Engineering - (1,651.25) - - {1,651.25)
320 6/11/2019  Lloyd Gosselink (4,129.50) - - - (4,129.50)
6/30/2019 Interest earned - - - 200.95 200.95
321 7/16/2019  Method Architecture (3,900.78) - - - (3,900.78)
322 7/16/2019  Murfee Engineering - (237.50) - - (237.50)
7/31/2019  Interest earned - - - 218.67 218.67
323 8/20/2019  Lloyd Gosselink (199.15) - - - (199.15)
8/31/2019 Interest earned - - - 214.74 214.74
324 9/17/2019  Lloyd Gosselink (80.00) - - - (80.00)
9/30/2019 Interest earned - - - 171.95 171.95
10/31/2019  Interest earned - - - 181.27 181.27



Surplus

Funds
Check Amenity Center Trail Surplus Interest
Number Date Payee Improvements Improvements Funds Earnings Total

11/30/2019 Interest earned - - - 165.12 165.12
325 12/17/2019 Jones & Carter Inc (2,947.50) - - - (2,947.50)
12/31/2019  Interest earned - - - 137.98 137.98

Deposit  1/21/2020  From General Fund 1,665.00 - - - 1,665.00
327 1/21/2020 Jones & Carter Inc (1,433.75) - - - (1,433.75)
1/31/2020 Interest earned - - - 141.35 141.35
2/18/2020  Jones & Carter inc (536.25) - - - (536.25)

2/28/2020 Interest earned - - - 112.31 112.31
331 3/17/2020 Jones & Carter Inc (4,377.81) (4,377.81)
332 3/17/2020  Lioyd Gosselink (132.50) (132.50)
333 3/17/2020 Belvedere - General Fund (740.00) - (3,981.25) - (4,721.25)
334 3/17/2020  Belvedere - General Fund (1,387.50) - (1,230.00) - (2,617.50)
3/31/2020 Earned Interest - - - 91.40 91.40
335 4/21/2020 Void - - - - -
336 4/21/2020 Void - - - - -

337 4/21/2020 Jones & Carter inc (4,035.56) - - - (4,035.56)
338 4/21/2020 Belvedere - General Fund (441.25) - (878.75) - (1,320.00)
4/30/2020 Earned Interest - - - 68.85 68.85
339 5/19/2020  Belvedere - General Fund - - (1,572.50) - (1,572.50)
340 5/19/2020  DigDug Construction - - (11,940.00) - (11,940.00)
5/31/2020 Earned Interest - - - 63.05 63.05

6/30/2020 Earned Interest - - - 56.02 56.02

7/31/2020  Earned interest - - - 60.37 60.37

Ending Cash Balance $ 12244669 $ 37,863.75 $ 2170075 $ 9,376.77 $ 191,387.96




Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Balance Sheet

As of August 18, 2020
Aug 18, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account - ABC Bank 6,300.22
Money Market - ABC Bank 30,531.43
TexPool 742,241.15
Total Checking/Savings 779,072.80
Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable 9,974.39
Total Accounts Receivable 9,974.39
Other Current Assets
Prepaid insurance 1,343.33
Total Other Current Assets 1,343.33
Total Current Assets 790,390.52
TOTAL ASSETS 790,390.52
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilitles
Deferred Revenue 9,974.39
Total Other Current Liabilities 9,874.39
Total Current Liabilities 9,974.39
Total Liabilities 9,974.39
Equity
Unassigned 792,933.67
Net Income -12,517.54
Total Equity 780,416.13

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 790,390.52



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2019 through August 18, 2020

Oct 1, '19 - Aug 18, 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest income 6,599.75
Income
Property Taxes 250,146.04
Total Income 250,146.04
Total Income 256,745.79
Expense
Amenity Maintenance-Landscaping 7,145.71
Website Expenses 392.54
Amenity Center Operations 64,515.67
Amenity Maintenance 22,776.94
Audit Fees 7,500.00
Bank Service Charges 0.00
Bookkeeping Fees 13,200.00
Engineering
District Engineering 44,548.75
Total Engineering 44,548.75
Insurance
Liability Insurance 3,022.19
Total Insurance 3,022.19
Legal Fees
Legal Fees 58,804.23
Total Legal Fees 58,804.23
Collection and Appraisal Fees 2,597.23
Waste Disposal 44,760.07
Total Expense 269,263.33
Net Ordinary Income -12,517.54
Net Income -12,617.54




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Balance Sheet
As of August 18, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Restricted
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 18, 20

191,387.96

191,387.96

191,387.96

191,387.96

224,279.86
-32,891.90

191,387.96

191,387.96




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2019 through August 18, 2020

Oct 1, '19 - Aug 18, 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
Engineering - Storage Facility 4,476.81
Amenity Center Improvements 9,890.31
Drainage Maintenance & Repairs 19,602.50
Total Expense 33,969.62
Net Ordinary Income -33,969.62
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income 1,077.72
Total Other Income 1,077.72
Net Other Income 1,077.72

Net income -32,891.80




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund
Balance Sheet

As of August 18, 2020
Aug 18, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund 13,665.06
TexPool 224,969.74
Total Checking/Savings 238,634.80
Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable 13,980.28
Total Accounts Recelvable 13,980.28
Total Current Assets 252,615.08
TOTAL ASSETS 252,615.08
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 13,980.28
Total Other Current Liabilities 13,980.28
Total Current Liabilities 13,980.28
Total Liabilitles 13,980.28
Equity
Restricted 275,835.18
Net Income -37,200.38
Total Equity 238,634.80

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 252,615.08




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2019 through August 18, 2020

Oct 1, '19 - Aug 18, 20

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Tax Revenue 414,050.19
Total Income 414,050.19
Expense
Bank Service Charges 149.00
Bond Principal 233,668.75
Interest Expense 218,775.01
Paying Agent Fee 1,600.00
Total Expense 454,192.76
Net Ordinary Income -40,142.57

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income 2,942.19
Total Other Income 2,942.19
Net Other Income 2,942.19

Net Income -37,200.38




Montoya & Monzingo, LLP

P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691
(512) 251-5668

Bill To

Belvedere MUD
P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691

Invoice

Date Invoice #

8/4/2020 23874

Description

Amount

August 2020 accounting services.

1,200.00

kecol &l4po

Thank you for your business.

Total $1,200.00




PHARIS DESIGN
PLANNING | LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
Pharis Design, Inc.

2525 South Lamar Blvd, Unit 4
Austin, TX 78704

us

(512) 853-9882

Belvedere MUD
Belvedere MUD

C/O Mark Greene
Austin, Texas

Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Total Amount:
Number:
Invoice Period:

Terms:

INVOICE

08/05/20

09/04/20

$2,175.00

5507

07/01/20 - 07/31/20

Net 30

Belvedere MUD Amenity Center

INVOICE SUMMARY

TEPITITRT FTSNTE T N UT S T RIL

Remaining Budget Prior Billings This Invoice

Description Total Budget % $ % Billed $ Billed % Billed $ Billed
Schematic $4,950.00 - - 100.00% $4,950.00 - -
Design
Design $4,350.00 50.00% $2,175.00 - - 50.00% $2,175.00
Development
Construction $6,250.00 100.00% $6,250.00 - - - -
Documents
Regulatory $1,100.00 100.00% $1,100.00 - - - -
Approval
Construction $4,010.00 100.00% $4,010.00 - - - -
Observation
BUDGET $20,660.00 $13,535.00 $4,850.00 $2,175.00
TOTALS

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,175.00

ﬂ&()é\ 6‘0‘1’0




MUD Expenses

I i I I I 1 ] T
! ‘Description Jan | February | mar April | May | June | uly | Aug Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec ¥iD Budget
Electricity MUD 304.10 0.00 22742 0.00 104.47 134.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 770.28 1,920.00
6140  Common AreaMowing-MUD 210018 210018  2,0018 210018 210018  2,100.20 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,601.10 25,200.00
6412 Trafl-Maintenance/ Trash Pickup-MUD 42000 336.00 168.00 336.00 689.35 336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '0.00 228535 2,700.00
6430  Amenity Center Cleaning- MOD 460.00 690.00 460.00 480.00 460.00 §75.00 0.00 ‘0:00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 3,205.00 6,000.00
6432  Misc Maintenance:MUD 0:00 90.93 0.00 0.00 145225  4,816.66 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.359.84 4,000.00
6045  Amenity Center Internet (AT&T): MUD 39.21 42.37 42.37 4237 42.37 4237 0.06 0:00 0:00 a.00 0.00 0.00 25106 1,176.00
€050  Amehity Center Phone (ATRT) - Mud 89.98 .00 4B1:46 0.00 13146 253.11 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 956.01 682400
6795 Amenity Center Supplies - MUD 2812 0.00 6.60 282.44 0.0 0.00 0.00 :0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.56 5000.00
4275 Amenity Center Rental {credit) 0.00° 0.00 10000 680 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00 100,00 0,00
1 o o - -
;Total MUD Expenses. _ 344259 | 3,259.48 | 337943 \ 3,22099 | 4980.08 | 8257.63 0.00 0300 000 0.00 i . 0.00 0.00 26,539.20 | |, .52,820.00
1 . i -
Q.1 frivoice 10,080.50 HUEs B :
Q2 Invoice. 16;453.70 L545E
‘Q3Inwicice 0:00 SN
Q4 Invoice 0.00 R
: | |
i 1 | N




-
VICTOR

BILLING NOTICE

Belvedere MUD
816 Congress Ave, Ste 1900
Austin, TX 78701

RE: Belvedere MUD
1368363 - 035174

VICTOR INSURANCE MANAGERS INC.

Policy Type: BOND
61BSBHM9257
08/10/2020 through 08/10/2023

Policy Number:
Policy Term:

Notes: Directors Bond Renewal

Premium
Gross Premium
Net Premium
Amount DUE

PREMIUM DUE DATE: 08/10/2020

Remit payments to:

Victor Insurance Managers Inc.
14288 Collections Center Drive

Chicago, IL 60693

Amount
$520.00
$520.00
$520.00

DL UL~ 1L, T
LWL * y4b5%

Victor Insurance Managers Inc.

Victor Insurance Services Inc. in MN | DBA in CA and NY: Victor Insurance Services | CA Ins. Lic. # 0156109
301-961-9800 - info.us@victorinsurance.com « 7700 Wisconsin Ave., Suite 400, Bethesda, MD 20814

Page 1 of 1




Invoice Total  $6,568.75)

JONES|CARTER

August 14, 2020
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 Project No: 16654-0900-20
Bellaire, Texas 77401 Invoice No: 00308628

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Jeff Monzingo . e Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T
Belvedere Municipal Utility District P.0. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
c/o Montoya&Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
203 N. Railroad Avenue Please send remittance advice to:

AccountsReceivable@jonescarter.com

Pfiugerville, TX 78660
Payment Terms: Due upon Recelpt

Project 16654-0900-20 2020 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD)

Services include preparation for and attendance at July Board meeting; discussions with the Engineering Subcommittee regarding the
drainage problem in the Amenity Center parking lot, striping specificiations for the parking lot, and upcoming landscaping projects;
review of septic system permit, as-built drawings, and TCEQ rules to determine allowable improvements in the drain field area; site
visit to investigate extent of septic drain field lines; review of schematic design for Amenity Center lot from Pharis; participation in
conference call with HOA and Engineering Subcommittees and Pharis Design on prosed Amenity Center lot improvements;
preparation of exhibit and scope of work for proposal request for quarterly trail maintenance services, distribution to contractors,
review of proposals, and discussion of same with Engineering Subcommittee.

Erofessional Services from June 27, 2020 o Ju R 5 15 ) e s s

Task 001 District Operations

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer |lI 22.00 185.00 4,070.00
Totals 22.00 4,070.00

Total Labor 4,070.00

Task 002 Budget Planning

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer i 10.75 185.00 1,988.75
Design Engineer Il 4,25 120.00 510.00
Totals 15.00 2,498.75

Total Labor 2,498.75

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $6,568.75

Houston (Corporate) ¢ Austin e Bryan/College Station ¢ Dallas » Fort Worth ¢ Katy s Rosenberg  San Antonio ¢ The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com » 713.777.5337 (Corporate) ¢ 713.777.5976 (Fax)



[Invoice Total $138.75

JONES|CARTER

August 14, 2020
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 Project No: 16654-0002-00
Bellaire, Texas 77401 Invoice No: 00308627

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Jaff Monzingo . Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T
Belvedere Municipal Utility District P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
c/o Montoya&Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
203 N. Railroad Avenue Please send remittance advice to:

AccountsRecelvable@jonescarter.com

Pflugerville, TX 78660
Payment Terms: Due upon Recelpt

Project 16654-0002-00 Belvedere MUD Change in Scope Application
Services include coordination with TCEQ on application, and review of approval letter.

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer Ili .75 185.00 138.75
Totals .75 138,75

Total Labor 138.75

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $138.75

Houston (Corporate) ¢ Austin * Bryan/College Station ¢ Dallas ¢ Fort Worth  Katy ® Rosenberg ¢ San Antonio « The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com » 713.777.5337 (Corporate) » 713.777.5976 (Fax)



[Invoice Total $693.75|

JONES|CARTER

) August 14, 2020
6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 Project No: 16654-0003-00
Bellaire, Texas 77401 Invoice No: 00308718

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T
/o Montoya&Monzingo P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231

203 N. Railroad Avenue Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694

Pflugerville, TX 78660 Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceivable@jonescarter.com

Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Project 16654-0003-00 Beivedere CIP Trail Repairs 2020
Services include preliminary phase services, and coordination of surveying work.

— — G e e —— - - - W NS MG S R UG S FEE MY BN S BN BES GES NI G G GEN AN GEN M G W S Em

Task 100 Preliminary Phase Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer Ilf 3.25 185.00 601.25
Totals 3.25 601.25
Total Labor 601.25
Task 200 Design Phase Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer lli .50 185.00 92.50
Totals .50 92.50
Total Labor 92,50

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $693.75

Houston (Corporate) ¢ Austin « Bryan/College Station « Dallas » Fort Worth ¢ Katy ¢ Rosenberg ¢ San Antonio ¢ The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com ¢ 713.777.5337 (Corporate) ¢ 713.777.5976 (Fax)



JONES|CARTER

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Montoya&Monzingo

203 N. Railroad Avenue
Pflugerville, TX 78660

Project 16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services
Services include preliminary phase services.

lInvoice Total $555.00|

August 14, 2020
Project No: 16654-0004-00
Invoice No: 00308720

" PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:

Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T
P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694

Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceivable@jonescarter.com

Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Task 200 Design Phase Services

Professional Engineer il
Totals
Total Labor

Rate Amount
185.00 555.00
555.00

555.00

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $555.00

Houston (Corporate) ¢ Austin ¢ Bryan/College Station » Dallas » Fort Worth e Katy » Rosenberg ¢ San Antonio s The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com » 713.777.5337 (Corporate)  713.777.5976 (Fax)



A

ABC %

BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

2687045

Belvedere Municipal uUtility District
General Funds

PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

x>

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

General Funds

The unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohits you
from receiving payments related to Internet gambling. Please
call us toll free at 1-888-902=2552 for questions.

Business Checking Public Funds Enclosures/Images 8
Account Number Statement bates 7/01/20 thru 8/02/20
Previous Balance 29,062.82 Dpays 1in the Statement Period 33
3 Deposits/Credits 27,513.91 Average Ledger Balance 25,082.22
7 checks/pebits 43,133.11 Average Collected 25,082.22

.00

Service Charge Amount
Interest Paid
current Balance

Oposis and Othr Grdis

Date
7/02

7/16
7/31

. Date
7/16
7/17

13,443.62 yw

Description

PPD F746000192
CONS PAY  PT CLEARING
Deposit

PPD F746000192
CONS PAY PT CLEARING

checks
Amount pate
10,379.15 7/21
1,200.00 7/21

Check No.
1166
1167

Check No.

7 Amount
595.57

25,000.00
1,918.34

Amount
4,292.60
5,946.25

1168
1169

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

= S EDIC




ABCx

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

pate 7/31/20 ° © Ppage 2
Primary Account B Y
Belvedere Municipal utility District : P '
General Funds
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691
Business Checking Public Funds ’ (Continued)
Checks
Date check No. Amount Date check No. Amount
7/22 1170 11,253.40 7/21 1172 5,091.00
7/21 1171 4,970.71
Daily Balance Information
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
7/01 29,062.82 7/17 43,079.24 7/31 13,443.62
7/02 29,658.39 7/21 22,778.68
7/16 44,279.24 7/22 11,525.28

End of Statement

|

i

*000¢02081L2.000%500 *




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Checking Account - ABC Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 29,062.82
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Check 06/16/2020 1166 Belvedere HOA X -10,379.15 -10,379.15
Check 07/14/2020 1170 Texas Disposal Syst... X -11,253.40 -21,632.55
Check 07/14/2020 1169 Jones & Carter Inc. X -5,946.25 -27,578.80
Check 07/14/2020 1172 Lloyd Gosselink X -5,091.00 .-32,669.80
Check 07/14/2020 1171 Pharis Design X -4,970.71 -37,640.51
Check 07/14/2020 1168 Lloyd Gosselink X -4,292.60 -41,933.11
Check 07/14/2020 1167 Montoya & Monzing... X -1,200.00 -43,133.11
Total Checks and Payments -43,133.11 -43,133.11
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Deposit 07/02/2020 X 595.57 595.57
Transfer 07/14/2020 X 25,000.00 25,595.57
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 1,918.34 27,513.91
Total Deposits and Credits 27,5613.91 27,513.91
Total Cleared Transactions -15,619.20 -15,619.20
Cleared Balance -15,619.20 13,443.62
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 -15,619.20 13,443.62
-15,619.20 13,443.62 (W

Ending Balance




ABC %

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

2687047

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Operating Money Market

PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

X

* Please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Operating Money Market

The unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohibits you
from receiving payments related to Internet gambling. Please
call us toll free at 1-888-902-2552 for questions.

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 1
Account Number P Statement Dates 7/01/20 thru 8/02/20
i Previous Balance 80,516.36 Days in the Statement Period 33
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 66,879.99
1 checks/pDebits 25,000.00 Average Collected 66,879.99

Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 15.07
Interest Paid 15.07 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.25%
Current Balance 55,531.43w; 2020 Interest Paid 181.86

o

P

o=

N ;6eposits and Other Credits - .~ .

o Date Description

on— 8/02 Interest Deposit 15.07

N — N

:E

o— checks

o ‘Date Check No. Amount

:5 7/16 25,000.00

.

=

==

c==

A —

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION @ ZYEDIC




ABC*

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

pate 7/31/20 Page 2
Primary Account

Belvedere Municipal utility District

Operating Money Market
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

Money Market Public Fund ‘(Continued)

Daily Balance Information A R _ e
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
7/01 80,516.36 7/16 55,516.36 8/02 55,531.43

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
6/30 0.250000%

End Of Statement

0% S0O0 «

*000e02091L.200




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Money Market - ABC Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 80,516.36
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 07/14/2020 X -25,000.00 -25,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -25,000.00 -25,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 15.07 15.07
Total Deposits and Credits 15.07 15.07
Total Cleared Transactions -24,984.93 -24,984.93
Cleared Balance -24,984.93 55,531.43
-24,984.93 55,531.43

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance -24,984.93 55,531.43 W




ABC*

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

2686026

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Capital Projects

PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

x

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District
Capital Projects

The unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohibits you
from receiving payments related to Internet gambling. Please
call us toll free at 1-888-902-2552 for questions.

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 0
o Account Number P Statement Dates 7/01/20 thru 8£02/20 .
3y Previous Balance 191,327.59 Dpays in the Statement Period 33
J. Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 191,327.59
checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 191,327.59
Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 60.37
Interest Paid 60.37 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.35%
Current Balance 191,387.96 w~ 2020 Interest Paid 593.35
=
=
©) nem———
~== Deposits and Other Credits - - - R
z% Date Description Amount
:% - 8/02 Interest Deposit 60,37
o== Daily Balance Information .=+ ot S
== Date Balance  Date Balance
ne—= . 7/01 191,327.59 8/02 191,387.96
==
S TTTTUINTERESTRATE SUMMARY T
Date Rate
6/30 0.350000%

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION (=\f ERY o) Tad




Reconciliation Detail
Cash, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Type Date Num Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 07/31/2020 X

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
191,327.59
60.37 60.37
60.37 60.37
60.37 60.37
60.37 191,387.96
60.37 191,387.96
60:37 191,387.96 \/\/\




4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

2686025

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Debt Services

PO Box 2029

pPflugerville TX 78691

o

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the_event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you.

Checking Account

W%

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District

Debt Services

The unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohibits you
from receiving payments related to Internet gambling. Please
call us toll free at 1-888-902-2552 for questions.

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 0
Account Number @) statement Dates 7/01/20 thru 8/02/20
é % Previous Balance 321,840.59 Days in the Statement Period 33
1 peposits/Credits 50,000.00 Average Ledger Balance 285,525.42
9 checks/Debits 362,098.88 Average Collected 285,525.42
service charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 89.90
Interest Paid 89.90 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.35%
Current Balance 9,831.61pMw 2020 Interest Paid 574.93
L
=
O ==
~== iDeposits and Other Credits "= SRR
—— Date Description Amount
== 7/29 wire Transfer Credit 50,000.00
~— 8/02 Interest Deposit 89.90
V=
o=
f——
Ne== pebits
= Date Description Amount
e 7/29 wire Transfer Fee 5.00-
= 7/30 wire Transfer Fee 18.00-
o% 7/30 wire Transfer Fee 18.00-
= 7/30 wire Transfer Fee 18.00-
7/30 wire Transfer Fee 18.00~
7/30 wire Transfer Debit 43,393.75-

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

= FDIC




ABLC %
4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

pate 7/31/20 Page 2
] Primary Account Sy
Belvedere Municipal utility District

Debt Services
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691

Money Market Public Fund @ (continued)

Debits
Date Description Amount
7/30 wire Transfer Debit 56,803.13-
7/30 wire Transfer Debit 62,750.00-
7/30 wire Transfer Debit 199,075.00-
Daily Balance Information
Date Balance Date Balance
7/01 321,840.59 7/30 9,741.71
7/29 371,835.59 8/02 9,831.61
~ INTEREST RATE SUMMARY '
Date Rate
6/30 0.350000%
7/30 0.150000%

End Of Statement

*00020L08¢2L00%S00 =~




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
MUD Debt Service Fund, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 321,840.58
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items

Check 07/14/2020 Wire BOKF, NA X -199,075.00 -199,075.00
Check 07/14/2020 Wire BOKF, NA X -62,750.00 -261,825.00
Check 07/14/2020 Wire BOKF, NA X -56,803.13 -318,628.13
Check 07/14/2020 Transfer BOKF, NA X -43,393.75 -362,021.88
Check 07/30/2020 EFT American Bank of C... X -18.00 -362,039.88
Check 07/30/2020 EFT American Bank of C... X -18.00 -362,057.88
Check 07/30/2020 EFT American Bank of C... X -18.00 -362,075.88
Check . 07/30/2020 EFT American Bank of C... X -18.00 -362,093.88
Check 07/30/2020 EFT American Bank of C... X -5.00 -362,098.88
Total Checks and Payments -362,098.88 -362,098.88
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 07/14/2020 X 50,000.00 50,000.00
Deposit 07/31/2020 X 89.90 50,089.90
Total Deposits and Credits 50,089.90 50,089.90
Total Cleared Transactions -312,008.98 -312,008.98
Cleared Balance -312,008.98 9,831.61
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020 -312,008.98 9,831.61
Ending Balance -312,008.98 9,831.61 A\




62°079099

1 b Ly

@s.o@c_ﬂ oG LIL1:90T

00" LE'T

00-

1% Okhl 2hlaT

YN ) Mzl hdad ?%;Eﬁso

99°18LZ

L3°VG6ET

%

22 WK X

1¢' Ly
e

- VIS 9
o Sl

mm—

YA o, UMY

6%°96 9Z°928LSY 00° 9z°928Ls9 -L8°0T¥ 08°T61289 TI0L

ALIING

TZ°L0T9S9 00° LE 2 00" €2°0202 05°98€8 % ELT86 T9°¥BIVSY 00° T9°p8THS9 -L8°0T¥ 86186299 6102
80°€0VV 00° 00° 00" €V T9L LT°839SST % 96°8T G9°TvoE 00" §9°Th9E 00° 28760261 1101
80°€0FY 00" 00" 00" EP°I9L 0E"62TE % 8L°ES S9°TVOE 00" G9°TV9E 00° S6°0LLY 8702
00" 00° 00° 00" 00° 8E"LIEE % 00° 00 00" 00" 00" BE"LIEE LT02
00° 00° 00 00° 00° €6 E9EE % 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" €6°E9EE 9102
00° 00" 00" 00° 00° G 9EEE % 00° 00" 00° 00" 00° ST 9EEE (2074
00° 00" 00- 00" 00° TE"TLET % 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" TE TLEZ 102
00" 00° 00 00~ 00° 00° % 00° 00° 00~ 00" 00° 00° €702
00° 00" 00° 00" 00° 00° % 00" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" ct0e
00" 00° 00- 00" 00" 00" % 00° 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 1102
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" % 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" 0102
00° 00 00" 00° 00° 00" $ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ 600¢
00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" % 00° 0o* 00" 00" 00" 00" 8002
00" 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° % 00° 00- 00" 00° 00° 00° L002
00~ 00 00° 00° 00° 00° % 00" 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° 8002
Q3INETELSIA Q3LOITIO0  QRAIDATIOD STYSYEAZY QIIDFTIOD FONWTIWE XYL  QIIDATIOD QIIDFTIOO STUSHIATY [sichrecy (o] rav FONUTUE XYL  UWaEX

TEIOL AJTHNId ¥IHIO d¥1 Iisada I®a ONIANI INEO¥Ed XYL ISvE J3AN XYL 3Svd XL ONIRNIOZF

16

39v¥q

6T0Z O 0000 WO¥d uV3X

0202/£0/80 ILVA

SYIHIO TTY
020Z/TE/LO OL 6T0Z/T0/0T WO¥d
D8043d ISIA/TI00 TTHEIAO
ADI430 XYl XINOOD SIAWNL

AoW IY3IAIATAG --

a1

L¥0dY ¥, FONVTIWE JTEWATIORY

YIISTOXL



Agenda Item No. 4
Discuss, consider, and take action regarding
amendments to budget for 2019-2020 fiscal year.



RESOLUTION AMENDING 2019-2020 DISTRICT BUDGET

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

WHEREAS, a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility
District (the "District") was held on August 18, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has projected the operating expenses and revenues for
the District for the period October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020, and adopted a budget
consistent therewith;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the District's budget should be
amended to reflect adjustments made to the operating expenses and revenues of the District; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Board of Directors considered and approved an amendment to the District's
budget, attached hereto as "Exhibit A", and incorporated herein for all purposes,
adjusting the operating expenses and revenues for the District for the period of
October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

2. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is hereby directed to file a copy of this
Resolution Amending the 2019-2020 District Budget in the official records of the
District.

ADOPTED this 18th day of August, 2020.

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Peter Golde, President

ATTEST:

Kim Clifford, Secretary

[DISTRICT SEAL]

8107617.1



Agenda Item No. 5

Discuss, consider, and take action on planning,

design, and construction of Amenity Center Lot

improvements, including authorizing projects
relating to:

a. Amenity Center improvements;

b. Landscaping of Amenity Center Lot
improvements and other facilities, and
authorization of projects relating to same;

c. Construction and improvement of parking
lots; and |

d. Funding of a, b, and/or ¢ above between the
District and the HOA including the questions
posed by the HOA Board.



From: Belvedere HOA Board August 8, 2020

To: Belvedere MUD Board

MUD Board:

As the MUD Board considers its budget and the 2020 tax rate at its August meeting, it will undoubtedly
consider its funding for the Total Schematic Design (Phase 1 and Phase 2) for the Amenity Center area
landscaping project as discussed at its July meeting. You will recall that the total project is currently
estimated at approximately $365,000 (excluding Pharis Design & Jones Carter fees). At the July MUD
Board meeting, a question was posed whether the HOA was willing to contribute beyond the
approximate $25,000 for the 2 islands on Flagler and the Flagler/Rollins corner (non-Amenity Center Lot
work).

In order to respond to that question, the HOA Landscape Committee requested the MUD Engineering
Subcommittee get legal advice on whether and how joint funding could be accomplished. The attached
July 31 email from Kim Clifford summarizes that advice.

Please be advised that the HOA intends to pay for the non-Amenity Center Lot work whatever the cost
may be. We have funds budgeted for this work and if the budgeted funds are not enough, we will
identify funds to make up the difference. Before responding further, the HOA Board has several
guestions that it would like to have answered.

1. Will the MUD fund up to $340,000 for the project?
2. If the MUD will not fund the entire $340,000 for the project,
a. How much will the MUD fund?
b. Does the MUD expect the HOA to fund the difference in addition to the $25,000 for the
non-Amenity Center Lot work?
c.  Will the MUD’s funding be contingent on the HOA also funding the difference?
d. Of the number of joint funding scenarios set forth in the attached, which of the
scenarios does the MUD propose?

This request for information will assist the HOA Board with its 2021 budget planning and help us
participate in developing a better solution to getting the Landscape Project completed.

Sincerely,
Lee Blanton

President — Belvedere HOA
713-818-7100




From:

To:

Cc: “Lee Blanton”

Subject: RE: HOA Contribution to Landscaping Project
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:38:57 PM

All -

I had a conversation with Stefanie this afternoon and we have quite a bit of flexibility in how we
approach the funding of this project. Sorry for the “treatise” but | wanted to layout as much
information to make sure that we are all working with the same information. Hopefully, this makes
sense but, nevertheless, | anticipate that we will want to discuss some or all of this at everyone’s
convenience.

First, some background information:

e The HOA owns all the land in Belvedere other than the residential lots .... including the
Amenity Center Lot.

e The HOA granted an Easement on the Amenity Center Lot to the MUD for the recreational
facilities that were conveyed by the Develaper. That Easement requires that the MUD obtain
the written consent of the HOA before putting any new improvements on the Amenity Center
Lot.

e The HOA, as the owner of the Amenity Center Lot, can put improvements on the Amenity
Center Lot as it sees fit, provided (as set forth in the Easement) the HOA’s use does not
“unreasonably interfere” with the MUD’s use.

e Thereis no requirement that the MUD limit its spending of funds to only the Amenity Center
Lot. However, it would need the HOA to grant an additional easement to the MUD to put
landscaping or other facilities on HOA property other than the Amenity Center Lot (e.g. the
islands on Flagler at the entrance to the Amenity Center or the corner of Flagler and Rollins
across the street from the Amenity Center).

» Thereis an existing Joint Maintenance Agreement (JMA) between the MUD and the HOA that
should be amended to include the new improvements and document ownership and
responsibility for on-going maintenance.

Accordingly, with the appropriate documents in place, either the MUD or the HOA could fund the
entirety of the landscaping project being developed. As the MUD has bond funds that need to be
spent in the near term on qualified recreational projects and is the owner of the existing landscaping
on the Amenity Center Lot, the HOA funding the entirety of the project is likely not a funding
approach that we need to spend any time pursuing.

There is the alternative to the MUD funding the entire project, which is the MUD and the HOA jointly
funding the project under any number of scenarios including:

e As has been discussed to date, HOA pays for the “non-Amenity Center Lot” work and the
MUD pays for the Amenity Center Lot work with each party retaining ownership and having
financial responsibility for on going maintenance of its respective part of the installation.



HOA pays for certain agreed upon categories of expenses (e.g. lighting or retaining walls, or
??7?) and owns and has financial responsibility for on-going maintenance thereof and the MUD
pays the balance and has ownership and financial responsibility for on-going maintenance of
all other categories.

e HOA pays for certain agreed upon categories of expenses (e.g. lighting or retaining walls or
?77?) agreeing that the MUD will have ownership thereof and the MUD pays the balance and
has ownership and financial responsibility for on-going maintenance of the entirety of the
installation .

e HOA pays a flat sum or fixed percentage of the final contract amount agreeing that the MUD
will have ownership of everything installed and the MUD pays the balance and has ownership
and financial responsibility for on-going maintenance for the entirety of the installation.

Stefanie did not have any dollar amount or percentage level concerns about the joint funding
provided:

e Anything installed that is paid for with “bond funds” must to be owned and controlled by the
MUD. The MUD contracting with the HOA to maintain improvements on it behalf (as in the
current JMA) is an exercise of control.

e Anyimprovements to existing bonded facilities (e.g. the parking lot), must continue to be
owned and controlled by the MUD.

e No MUD funds can be expended on any improvements inside the pool fence.

My vision has been that the entirety of the project would be included in the bid package so one
contractor handled the entire project and Belvedere gets the economy of scale of one large project.
At the last MUD meeting, Stefanie advised that there could be a joint bid for the MUD and HOA
portions of the project. In response to my inquiry today, Stefanie advised that an alternative
approach would be to have the entirety of the project (even if it is being funded jointly by the MUD
and the HOA) presented to bidders as a single owner project. We both believe that it would be
beneficial to present this as a one owner project to avoid contractors artificially inflating the price
based on concerns of having to deal with both the MUD and the HOA. If it is presented as a single
owner project, the MUD would be the party going out to bid because of the bond funds.
Nevertheless, management of the project would be set up so that HOA representatives would
continue to be involved in the entire project. If the MUD and the HOA are jointly funding the
project, she expressed no concern with the MUD paying the contractor and the HOA reimbursing the
MUD for the agreed upon funding.

I believe decisions made regarding project funding (not necessarily specific amounts but a general
approach) and bid approach (i.e., joint or single) will impact (1) how the bid package is prepared
(e.g., is there a joint MUD/HOA contract form or just a single MUD contract; how the expense
categories are broken out on the bid form; etc.) and (2) the documents to be drafted between the
MUD and the HOA. Accordingly, the sooner these decisions are made the better. ** Hopefully, we
can identify an approach which is the best for Belvedere — both in the short term to get the project
completed and in the longer term of managing these improvements on an on-going basis.

Look forward to discussing.




Kim

** P S Bereminded that the MUD is subject to the Open Meetings Act and, as such, 3 or more
Directors (which is a guorum of the MUD Board) cannot engage in discussion (directly or indirectly)
outside of duly noticed, public meetings. “Walking quorums” {separately taking to 3 or more
directors on a given subject) is not permitted as this effectively can be used to make decisions
outside of a duly noticed, public meeting. Accordingly, the MUD Board often forms subcommittees
of 2 directors to make decisions or to make recommendations for the Board’s consideration at its
meetings. For this project, the Engineering Subcommittee (Steve and |) are positioned to work on a
recommendation that could be taken to the MUD Board for its consideration at its next meeting

(August 18th).

From: Kim Clifford <clifford8309@att.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Mark Greene <markjgreene60@gmail.com>

Cc: stevebrysonS@aol.com; thomas wiles <twiles@me.com>
Subject: Re: HOA Contribution to Landscaping Project

All-
I will pursue with Stefanie and advise.
Kim

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2020, at 2:42 PM, Mark Greene <markjgreenet0@egmail.com> wrote:

Kim,

Just thought of this while reading your email to Steve: If the MUD board can definitely
answer the question posed in my email without involving legal counsel, then great. |
thought legal would need to be involved, but that's was just an assumption on my part.

It's just that Lee....in conversation with me....questioned whether there were potential
legal issues if the HOA were to contribute to what I'll call the "MUD's share of the
project” (per the slide that we showed at the last MUD board meeting.



Tom and | just want to be clear on the matter before | raise the question of additional
funding to the HOA board.

Regards,
Mark

On Thu, Jul 30, 2020, 2:25 PM <clifford830%@att_net> wrote:

Steve —

If you concur that we should pursue input from Stefanie as noted by Mark below,
please let me know. (You will recall that we accepted a practice on the MUD Board
to have at least 2 directors agree before engaging legal counsel.) If you agree, | am
happy to pursue this with Stefanie unless you would like to do so.

Please advise.

Thanks.

Kim

From: markjgreenebd@gmall.com <markjgreenes0@gmail.coms
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 8:05 AM

To: stevebirysonS@aol.com: 'Kim Clifford’ <clifford8309@att.net>

18 COmz?

Cc: 'thomas wiles' <iw D
Subject: HOA Contribution to Landscaping Project

Steve & Kim,

During this past MUD Board meeting, a couple of board members asked whether the
HOA would be willing to contribute additional funds to the Landscape Project
beyond the work envisioned for the two traffic islands on Flagler, and the corner of
Flagler & Rollins. A member of the HOA board has expressed concern as to whether
this can legally be done. Can one of you please ask for feedback from the MUD
attorney on this, and advise if and how any additional funds can be contributed? By
“how” I mean whether the additional funding can be contributed as a lump sum, or
would it need to designated for a specific scope of work that the HOA could contract
for directly (e.g. lighting), or some other means.

Thanks for your help.

Mark & Tom



Agenda Item No. 6
Discuss, consider and take action regarding
District budget for fiscal year 2020-2021.



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

General Operating Fund
Statement of Projected Revenues and Expenditures
Budget for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

Revenues

Maintenance Taxes
Interest Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Solid Waste Disposal

Legal Fees

Audit Fees

Accounting Fees

Engineering Fees

Engineering Fees - Drainage and Trail Maintenance
Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Center Maintenance
Amenity Center Landscaping
Drainage and Trail Maintenance
Insurance

Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees
Bank Charges

Other fees

Newspaper notices

Total Expenditures
Projected Excess (Deficit) Revenue
Over (Under) Expenditures
Projected General Fund Cash at 9/30/19

Projected General Fund Cash at 9/30/20

Proposed Adopted
Budget Budget
Year End Year End Amount
9/30/2021 9/30/2020 Changed
$ 248,613 $ 243,706 $ 4,907
2,000 6,000 (4,000)
250,613 249,706 907
45,000 45,000 -
55,000 55,000 -
7,500 7,500 -
14,400 14,400 .
38,000 18,000 20,000
20,000 15,000 5,000
55,000 55,000 -
15,000 15,000 -
20,000 20,000 -
60,000 20,000 40,000
4,000 4,000 -
5,000 5,000 -
200 200 -
100 100 -
2,000 2,000 -
341,200 276,200 65,000
(90,587) $ (26,494) $ 564.0932
755,000
$ 664,413



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Debt Service Fund
Statement of Projected Revenues and Expenditures
Budget for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

Revenues
Property Taxes $ 414,355
Interest Income 2,000
Total Revenues 416,355

Expenditures

Principal 275,000
Interest 175,744
Total Expenditures 450,744

Projected Excess (Deficit) Revenue
Over (Under) Expenditures (34,389)
Projected Fund Balance 9/30/19 238,635

Projected Fund Balance 9/30/20 $ 204,246




Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Property Taxes for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

Property Taxes Debt M&O
Taxable value $ 211,405,783

Tax rate 0.32 0.20 0.12
Tax levy $ 422,812 $253,687

Estimated Collections

98% collection rate

Debt M&O
$ 422812 $253,687
0.98 0.98

$ 414,355 $248,613




August 8, 2020

MUD Directors —

Attached please find a summary of yearly MUD expenditures prepared from the detailed Full Reserve
Study prepared by Reserve Advisors for the HOA and MUD in May 2018. For those who were on the
Board in 2018, you will recall that Lee Blanton made a presentation regarding the findings in this report
and provided this summary for our future reference. | have also attached a copy of the Reserve Study
Executive Summary that sets forth the reserve fund recommendation of Reserve Advisors for your
reference.

As we embark on setting the 2020-2012 budget (including how much we are prepared to spend on the
landscaping project discussed at the July meeting) and the 2020 tax rate, | thought it would be helpful
for everyone to be reminded of the types, amounts and projected timing of future expenses the District
should anticipate incurring. | have asked the HOA Maintenance Committee to also provide an update at
our August meeting on actual maintenance work that they anticipate for the District’s 2020-2021 fiscal
year.

Kim Clifford




Year
{tem Number

Year
ltem Number

Year

item Number
4.925
5.300

Year

ltem Number
4.946
5.140

Year
Item Number

Year
Item Number

Year
Item Number

FY2018
Amount
0

2019
Amount

2020
Amount
50,250
7,377
57,627

2021
Amount
45,436
13,266
58,702

2022
Amount

0

2023
Amount

2024
Amount

MUD Yearly Summaries

Description
Total Expenditures

Description

Total Expenditures

Description

Site Drainage, Swale Maintenance and Catch Basin Repairs

Exterior Renovation, Paint Finishes and Masonry Repairs {Incl. Mail Kiosk)
Total Expenditures

Description

Walking Trails, Crushed Granite Replenishment and Flagstone Repairs, Phased
Building Services Equipment

Total Expenditures

Description
Total Expenditures

Description

Total Expenditures

Description




4.045 20532 Asphalt Pavement, Total Replacement, Parking Lot
20,532 Total Expenditures

Year 2025
ftem Number Amount Description
0 Total Expenditures
Year 2026
ltem Number Amount Description
4.660 59,061 Playground Equipment (Inc!. Basketball Goals)
4.930 36,717 Site Furniture (incl. Exercise Stations)
4,946 53,704 Walking Trails, Crushed Granite Replenishment and Flagstone Repairs, Phased
5.300 9,016 Exterior Renovation, Paint Finishes and Masonry Repairs (Incl. Mail Kiosk)
5.570 7,187 Pergola, Wood

165,685  Total Expenditures

Year 2027
[tem Number Amount Description

0 Total Expenditures
Year 2028
ftem Number Amount Description

0 Total Expenditures
Year 2029
Item Number Amount Description

0 Total Expenditures
Year 2030
ltem Number Amount Description

0 Total Expenditures




Year
ltem Number

4.946

Year

ltem Number
4.585
5.300

Year
ltem Number

Year
ltem Number
4,925

Year
item Number

Year

item Number
4.946
5.140
5.601

2031
Amount
63,476
63,476

2032
Amount

65411
11,019
76,430

2033
Amount

2034
Amount

80,247

80,247

2035
Amount

2036
Amount

75,026
21,905
65,716

162,647

Description

Walking Trails, Crushed Granite Replenishment and Flagstone Repairs, Phased
Total Expenditures

Description

Playground, Canopy
Exterior Renovation, Paint Finishes and Masonry Repairs (Incl. Mail Kiosk)
Total Expenditures

Description

Total Expenditures

Description

Site Drainage, Swale Maintenance and Catch Basin Repairs<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>